



Grove CID Public Service Committee

TO BE HELD

Wednesday, May 31st, 2023, at 3:00 PM
4512 Manchester Ave, St. Louis, MO 63110

NOTICE & PROPOSED AGENDA

TAKE NOTICE that on May 31st, 2023, at 3:00 PM, the Grove Community Improvement District (the "District") will hold a **Public Service Committee** meeting to consider and act upon the matters on the following tentative agenda and such other matters as may be presented at the meeting and determined to be appropriate for discussion at that time.

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
3. Landscaping/Watering of Plants
4. Bollard RFP
5. Crosswalk Paintings
6. Operation Brightside
7. Bike Rack
8. Gramophone Lot Improvements
9. Other
10. Adjournment

This meeting is open to the public; provided, however, that a portion of the meeting may be closed to discuss legal, real estate and/or personnel matters as provided by Sections 610.021(1), (2) and/or (3), RSMo.

Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice, and persons with disabilities wishing to attend can contact: Park Central Development, 4512 Manchester #100, St. Louis, 63110, (314)535-5311.

DATE POSTED: 5/30/2023

TIME: 2:30 PM

• **The Grove Community Improvement District** •

4512 Manchester, Suite #100 Saint Louis, MO 63110 (314) 535-5311

www.thegrovestl.com



Grove CID Public Services Committee

April 28th, 2023, at 11:00 AM

In Person at Park Central Development and Zoom

Committee Members in Attendance: Guy Slay, John Boldt, Don Bellon, Anthony Saputo, Tatyana Telnikova, Shelly Satke

Board members not in Attendance: Kelly Kenter, Lana Coleman

Others in attendance: Abdul Abdullah, Annette Pendilton (Park Central Development) and David Wright

1. Call to Order

a. G. Slay called the meeting to order at 11:05 am.

2. Previous Meeting Minutes: S. Satke motioned to approve the previous meeting minutes. J. Boldt seconded the motion. All in favor—motion passes.

3. Landscaping: G. Slay stated that Shelton Landscaping will start around May 10 to mulch tree wells and fill planters. There is a concern about who will water the plants. T. Saputo suggested that he will reach out to businesses see if they will water the planters in front of their businesses. A. Abdullah thinks that watering should be a part of the contract. Although if it's not, there might be an additional cost to water the plants. The committee agreed the plants should be watered.

T. Saputo motioned to approve the cost of watering plants. Seconded by T. Telnikova. All in favor, motion passes.

D. Bellon brought up graffiti on planters. G. Slay suggested that Operation Brightside be called to remove the graffiti on planters.

D. Bellon motioned to have Operation Brightside come and remove graffiti from planters. Seconded by T. Telnikova. All in favor, motion passes.

4. RFP for Bollard – The committee will gather more information and present it at the next meeting.

● **The Grove Community Improvement District** ●

4512 Manchester Avenue, 1st Floor: Saint Louis, MO 63110: (314) 535-5311

www.thegrovestl.com



5. **Crosswalks** – Ron Coleman is working with MODOT on the crosswalks on Manchester.
6. **Other Business:** A. Abdul mentioned reaching out to Missouri for matching ARPA funds to help with expenses.

T. Saputo motioned to have Abdul Abdullah look into getting ARPA funds from the State of Missouri. J. Boldt seconded the motion. All in favor, motion passes.
7. **Adjournment:** G. Slay adjourned the meeting.

DRAFT

• **The Grove Community Improvement District** •

4512 Manchester Avenue, 1st Floor: Saint Louis, MO 63110: (314) 535-5311

www.thegrovestl.com